Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Zawaye, Norsazani <Norsazani.Zawaye@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 9:11 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Subject: OD / 5238609675SG / SDR5388G - Malaysian police report
Hi Veron,

Kindly assist to upload Oi Malaysia police report as mention in Ol GIA statement, he had lodge police report on 23/12/2018 in JB.

Circumstances of Accident

ON 23 DEC 2018 AROUND 16216 PM, | DRIVED FROM LARKIN M-CONDO TO ZAHARA NOTANIC GARDEN AYER MOLEK IN JOHOR BAHRU. WHEN | ARRIVED JALAN SINGAI CHAT TO MAIN ROAD JALY
MALAYSIA CAR (REGISTER NO: JRGT110), COME FROM BEHIND AND HIT MY CAR. MY CAR DAMAGE I3 REAR BUMPER AND OTHER UNKNOWN IS REAR IF ANY. REMARKS: THE ACCIDENT REPOR
PM IN JOHOR BAHRU TRAFFIC POLICE STATION. THE POLICE REFPORT DRAFT AS ATTACHED. THE FINAL POLICE REPORT AND OTHER SKETCH PLAN AMD PHOTO WILL BE READY FOR COLLECT

Your assistance is much appreciated.

Thanks & Regards,

Norsazani Zawaye

AlG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
Singapore Claims | AlG Shared Services
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responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



